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Lucy Tsai

From: ATL-Queeni [queeni@atl-lab.com.tw]
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 3:26 AM
To: Lucy Tsai
Cc: miller@atl-lab.com.tw; joyce@atl-lab.com.tw
Subject: RE : Acer Incorporated, FCC ID: HLZ112BNH,  Assessment NO.: AN09T9822, Notice#1

 

Dear Lucy,  
Sorry for late reply, please see the below information.  
 

Br,  
Queeni  

   

"Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>  

2009/11/17 下午 07:28  

收件人 <miller@atl-lab.com.tw>, "ATL-Queeni" <queeni@atl-lab.com.tw>

副本抄送

主旨 Acer Incorporated, FCC ID: HLZ112BNH,  Assessment NO.: AN09T9822, Notice#1

 

Hi, Miller,  
   
Please address following issues.  
Q#1: Module label as indicated on internal photos should include the FCC ID. Please update.  
ATL: See attached updated host internal photos.  
Q#2: According to the user manual and label location drawing, this tablet PC has also equipped with Bluetooth 
and WWAN modules; however, there are no information address them in this C2PC application. Please 
address.  
ATL: WWAN manufacturer will apply for the C2PC application to document the co‐location issues..  
Q#3: According to the C2PC letter, an antenna is added in this host. Please provide the antenna 
specification if it is different from original filing.  
ATL: Please see the attached file. ( file name : Antenna Information.pdf)  
   
Best Regards,  
Lucy Tsai/CCS  


